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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf 

of Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 12:30 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: *  *   The NEW Tucson Mineral Auction is Open for Bidding! *  *

 
 

 
 

The Tucson 2015 Mega-Auction is Open! 
   

The Fourth Tucson 2015 Auction is now open for bids! This is a great 
offering, combining the newest specimens from Tucson with many of the 
finest specimens from the website showrooms. There are thirty specimens 
and all are shown with their retail prices and their suggested auction reserve 
prices. In most cases, the suggested reserves are only half of the retail prices 
and sometimes even lower! This means the bidding will usually start around 
half of what the specimen is actually worth and I will even consider offers 
or bids that are less than the suggested reserve. The auction is a lot of fun 
and it is also a great way to add fine specimens to your collection at huge 
discounts. You're invited to take part in the action and make a bid or two!  

 

Here's a look at some of what's offered in the auction....  
  

Rare Rhodochrosite with Calcite from Broken Hill, Australia 
Gorgeous Calcites from Illinois and Santa Eulalia 

Very rare Native Gold on Quartz xls from Pilgrim's Rest, South Africa 
Green Fluorite from the famous Wise Mine 

Native Wire Silver specimen from the Kongsberg Mine 
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Lustrous blue Smithsonite from the Kelly Mine 
Unique Elmwood combo of white Barite cluster hugging a Sphalerite 

Native Sulfur crystals on dark Calcite from Sicily, Italy 
Superb Azurite crystals on Malachite from Bisbee, Arizona 

Bi-colored Beryls on Schorl from the Erongo Region of Namibia 
Fine crystalline specimen of Native Gold on Barite from Verespatak 
Gemmy Barite crystals in cluster from the Machow Mine in Poland 
Fine Benitoite crystals on white Natrolite from the Dallas Gem Mine 
Rare Rhodochrosite crystals from the Climax Mine in Colorado 

Large Andradite Garnet plate from the Erongo Region of Namibia 
Colorful Sapphire crystal on white Marble from Pakistan 

Fluorites from Illinois 
Rare Turquoise ps after Apatite crystal from China 

Rare specimen of Malachite stalactites on Quartz from Mapimi 
Red, yellow, blue, green, violet flashes of Queensland Boulder Opal 

Deep purple Fluorite with Barite from Berbes, Spain 
  

and MUCH, much more! Something for every collection!!  

 

Tucson 2015 Mineral Auction #4 

  
* Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals * 

 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

   

The Next Tucson 2015 Showroom Update will be Online Very Soon! 

  

Please watch for the NEW update notice! 

 

To visit the earlier Tucson 2015 Showrooms, click this link! 

 

*** THE APRIL MINERAL SALE ENDS TODAY! *** 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 
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 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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